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June 30, 1997

Secretary of the State of Florida
Division of Corporations
P.O.Box 6327

Tallahassee, Florida 32314
Reference: new address

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that California Lending Group, Inc. dba United Lending Group,
has relocated as of June 2, 1997, to the address and telephone number printed below.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

CALIFORNIA LENDING GROUP, INC.
dba UNITED LENDING GROUP
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Lorie Baba
Compliance/Due Diligence Coordinator
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